
 

DATE:  March 29, 2022 

TO:  Dr. Soo-Yin Lim-Thompson, Education Program Director 

  University of Minnesota Crookston  

FROM:              Alex Liuzzi, Executive Director  

Michelle Sandler, Teacher Education Specialist   

RE:  Board Action: University of Minnesota Crookston Program Approvals  

 

The following programs had data below Board data thresholds.  The PRP and TPC reviewed the 
data and made the recommendation of “continuing approval with focus.”  On March 11, 2022, 
the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board approved the program below through 
June 30, 2025.         

University of Minnesota Crookston  
Program Board Action  
Agricultural Education Continuing approval with focus 

 

The following PERCAs were reviewed as part of the regular PERCA review process, and all 
standards were found to be met.  On March 11, 2022, the Professional Educator Licensing and 
Standards Board approved the programs below through June 30, 2025.         

Program  Board Action 

Communication Arts and 
Literature  Initial Approval (second cycle) 

Early Childhood Education  Continuing Approval  

Elementary Education  Continuing Approval 

Work-Based Learning  Continuing Approval 

END OF LIST  


